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From: Caldwell, Kiara M - DNR

To: jschumac@epic.com

Subject: updated fees: WP-IP-SC-2024-13-X02-29T09-12-36
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 11:59:00 AM
Attachments: image007.png

Hello Jim Schumacher,

Ask we spoke earlier, the current fee schedule is as follows:
https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/sites/default/files/topic/Waterways/WW_Permit_Fees_July 1_2023.pdf

You have applied for 2 waterway individual permits, each $750 ($1500), one wetland individual permit ($1700), and for the DNR to
publish class 1 notices ($150). There is also a $3 service fee. This totals $3353. You paid $2136. The balance is $1217.

Please send a paper check, with a permit number in the memo:  WP-IP-SC-2024-13-X02-29T09-12-36, for $1217 to:

Wisconsin DNR

Water Permit Central Intake WT/3
Attn Sarah Bogan

PO Box 7921

Madison, WI 53707

Payment Confirmation

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Invoice Number: WP-00045345

Fee Type Number of Activiti Subtotal
Waterway Permit 2 $1,206.00
Wetland Permit 1 $800.00
Boathouse Certification 0 $0.00
Dam Permit 0 $0.00
Expedited Decision (# of 0 $0.00
counties)
WDNR publishes all required class 1 public notices $130
Total Due: $2.136

Unfortunately, our e-permitting system doesn’t allow electronic payments. The other option is to ask in writing (via email ) for these
applications to be withdrawn and then pay the correct charges in total in a new permit application.

Thank you for your help in resolving this.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Kiara Caldwell (she/her)

Water Regulations and Zoning Specialist - Waterways
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1027 W Saint Paul Avenue

Milwaukee, WI 53233

(414) 659-7396
kiara.caldwell@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov
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